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DATE:

January 9, 2017
TO:

All Proposers RFP #117001: Short Term/Long Term Disability and Long Term Disability Only 
FROM:
Carolyn Clow, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT:
ADDENDUM #2
The following responses are provided to questions received:
	Question #1
	The RFP mentions that it is mandatory to match and process claims according to the current definition of “Own Job” as determined by the policies. The booklets that were provided do not have an “Own Job” definition but instead an “Own Occupation” definition. The own occupation means Your Occupation as it is recognized in the general workplace. Your Occupation does not mean the specific job You are performing for a specific employer or at a specific location. Is there a different “own job” definition that is being applied that is not in the booklets?

	
	

	Answer #1
	RFP section 1.3.2 Objectives

	
	Dane County seeks a vendor to provide disability insurance for their employees. The proposer will follow the County’s definition of  ‘Own Occupation’ as defined as “Own Job” by the county.  Please refer to the booklet for length of time the “own job”  requirement remains in effect.  Further, the ability of an employee to return to work will be based upon the County’s “Own Job” definition and the specific job requirements an employee must meet.  Total disability will be based upon an employee’s ability to perform all the duties of his or her “own job” for the period of time stated in the current policy/booklets. 

An example would be a county deputy whose own job is patrolling on a daily basis and performing all duties associated with that patrol job. If injured and unable to perform all duties of a patrol job (“own job”),  those deputies would be eligible for benefits until they can return to that specific job. In essence, there would not be a “desk job” available while recovering.  



	Question #2
	Are you requesting a composite rate for the LTD plans or separate rates for each plan?

	
	

	Answer #2
	We are requesting a match of the current plan structure, which has separate rates by plan.  As an example the $.40 per $100 of covered payroll for “County of Dane – LTD Only” is separate from the $.295 rate for “CARPC-EEs Electing STD&LTD”. 

	
	

	Question #3
	STD - Can current rates be provided as well as any rate changes over the past 4 years?

	
	

	Answer #3
	See answer to #4 and #5 on Addendum #1.

	
	

	Question #4
	STD - Can lives history be provided?

	
	

	Answer #4
	See attachment titled “COD Lives History STD LTD”.  

	
	

	Question #5
	LTD - Can current rates be provided as well as any rate changes over the past 4 years?

	
	

	Answer #5
	See answer to #4 and #5 on Addendum #1.

	
	

	Question #6
	LTD - Can lives history be provided?

	
	

	Answer #6
	See attachment titled “COD Lives History STD LTD”.  

	
	

	Question #7
	LTD - For the open claims listing, can gender and total amount paid be provided for each claim?

	
	

	Answer #7
	See attachment labeled “COD LTD Open Claims Report  including gender and total amount”.

	
	

	Question #8
	LTD - For the closed claims listing, can date of birth and total amount paid be provided for each claim?

	
	

	Answer #8
	See attachment labeled “COD LTD Open Claims Report  including gender and total amount”

	
	

	Question #9
	Please provide the rate history information for LTD and STD on Hartford months of experience (7/12 to most current month).

	
	

	Answer #9
	See answer to #4 on Addendum #1.

	
	

	Question #10
	Please provide the inforce rates for LTD and STD.

	
	

	Answer #10
	See answers to #4 on Addendum #1.

	
	

	Question #11
	Please confirm the Effective date of our quote.  RFP states effective date of 1/1/17 on one page and 5/1/17 on another page.

	
	

	Answer #11
	See answer to question #6 on Addendum #1.

	
	

	Question #12
	The STD and LTD paid premium and paid claims experience was provided on Hartford letterhead combined for the months of July 2012 to November 2016.  Can we be provided the paid premium and paid claim information broken out in twelve month periods?

	
	

	Answer #12
	See answer to #7 of Addendum #1.

	
	

	Question #13
	The booklet for employees with LTD benefits only states that the benefit percentage is 65% and that the secondary benefit percentage is 70%.  What does the secondary benefit percentage of 70% represent?

	
	

	Answer #13
	See answer to #8 on Addendum #1.

	
	

	Question #14
	We need confirmation of whether the LTD benefits and STD benefits with Hartford are employer paid or employer/employee paid.  We cannot determine this from the booklets provided.

	
	

	Answer #14
	Monthly premiums for the benefits are paid as described in answer #3 in Addendum #1.

	
	

	Question #15
	The census that was provided does not specify if benefits or are voluntary, shared contrib., etc.  We are not sure if elections have been provided.  Can we obtain a census that confirms which employees are enrolled for each product?

	
	

	Answer #15
	Enrolling in STD/LTD or LTD coverage only is voluntary.  The census document “Census for STD LTD no names (3) lists in column G STD/LTD or LTD only for plan choice.  

	
	


Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #2 Received” on the bottom of the Signature Affidavit when you submit your bid. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at 608-266-4966.
Sincerely,
Carolyn A. Clow, CPPB
Purchasing Agent
